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From: "Kimora Wang <wjing@werfen.com>"
To: "E R <wangfengyu@cct.cn>"

CC: "Gong Chao <gchao@werfen.com>"
Sent: 2024-12-24 11:27

Subject: Fw: MR XQ4HERINAIE

Hi Fengyu,

ZESINPOBEMIET, HUEFILNIT. POTHEIERRAIR,

Thanks & regards

Kimora Wang
Procurement Supervisor
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werfen

Room 201, Building B18B, Universal Business Park
10, Jiuxiangiao Road, Chaoyang District
Beijing, 100015 China

Tel. +86 10 59756055 ext.58324
Cell. +86 13811912197
werfen.cn

From: Gong Chao <gchao@werfen.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 10:51:13 PM
To: Jungiao Tang <jtang@werfen.com>; Li Xiaolong <|xiaolong@werfen.com>

Cc: Kimora Wang <wjing@werfen.com>
Subject: MARXQAHERINHIF
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This e-mail is intended solely for authorized recipients and may contain proprietary and/or confidential information,
which shall be kept confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify Werfen immediately and delete
the email and its attachments from your system. Werfen cannot guarantee the security of this e-mail and disclaims
any damages related to it.

Think before you print...thank you.
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